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7535 Eagle Valley Road, Savona, NY
 
Docket No. CAA-02-2009-1226
 

Dear Ms. Ferrara: 

I write to request a sixty day extension for my client Inergy Midstream, LLC ("Inergy") to 
answer the Administrative Complaint in the above matter. The proposed extension would extend 
Inergy's deadline to answer from November 4,2009 Wltil January 4,2010. Lauren Charney, the 
Assistant Regional COWlsel assigned to this case, has consented to a thirty (30) day extension. 

I will follow up with Ms. Charney and inquire whether she would also consent to a sixty (60) day 
extension.
 

Thank you for your courtesy.
 

Sincerely,
 

BOND, SCHOENECK & KING, PLLC
 

~(jyn~ 
Brody D. Smith 

cc: Lauren Charney, EPA 
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